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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

9300 East Hampton Drive

Capitol Heights, MD 20743

Re:  Resumption of Full Power Operation
KAVL(AM), Lancaster, California (FIN-02318)

Dear Ms Dortch;

On behalf of RZ Radio LLC (“RZ Radio”), licensee of KAVL(AM), Lancaster,
California, this letter serves to notify the Commission that KAVL(AM) has returned to its
full power operation consistent with its station license.

On June 3, 2014, RZ Radio notified the FCC that because of a transmitter
malfunction the station was forced to operate at reduced power both day and night. RZ
Radio has since replaced the damaged transmitter components, and the station is again
operating at the licensed daytime power of 4.9 kW and the licensed nighttime power of
4.0 kW. The daytime and nighttime monitoring points are also within their required
limits.

If there should be any questions regarding this matter, please contact the

undersigned.

Very truly yours, .

Fal Kpangureq

Saul Rosenzweig

1081 WESTWOOD BOULEVARD SUITE 215 LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90024
TEL. 310208 « 8300 FAX. 310208 « 8302
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